Nicole Munro

From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 1:41 PM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc:

Subject: HPRM:; - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)

Dear Leesa

Lovely to talk to you earlier.

As we discussed, the team at are looking to add an eventicontent to the [

anuary each year.

we are

Top line detalls:

Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017

Venue Booking: Bump In 5™ Jan - Bump Out by 10" Jan
Venue: Doug Jennings Park

Time: 10am — 6pm (exact time TBC)

Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in ane VIP marquee. 800 general admission guests

in field side car parks.
Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant infrastructure (Power, water,

marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing etc)

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply with all required operational
elements, including but not limited to:

- Supply of an Event Management Plan

- Risk Management Plan

- Traffic Management Plan

- Event Insurance

- Approved suppliers

- Work in with local stakeholders

- Ligquor Licenses

- Security

- Police Liaison

- Venue management — ground management/reinsiatement

- Etcetc

As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the booking. le as
deposit?

Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits of the above operational
information you require and by when.

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways Management and ensure you are a key
partner of this evenl. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and opporiunities as we progress the

opportunity.
Regards
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From: Leesa Deen

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 3:12 PM

To:

Cc: - Kenneth Gibbs; Hal Morris

Subject: HPRM: RE: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

HI
As discussed, | have booked your requested dates.

Requirements from GCWA :

Copy of your Certificate of Currency

Map indicating what area of the park you require

Traffic Management Plan

Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park

Copies of food vending licences/other licences

You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with a
list closer to the time)

e You will need to organise toilets and water

Once | received the map to show what park of the park you would like | can provide a quote for the rental and
security bonds (which are fully refundable).

Kind regards,

Leesa Deen

Advisor (Waterways Management)
Gold Coast Waterways Authority
40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach Qld 4217

PO Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215

P: (07) 5539 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au

W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority

happening on the waterways!

From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 1:41 PM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc:

Subject: - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)
Dear Leesa

Lovely to talk to you earlier.

As we discussed, the team atF are looking to add an event/content to the [ NG

week held in early January each year.

1



we are g to event a ug Jennings on anuary :

Top line detalis:
Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017
Venue Booking: Bump In 5 Jan —~ Bump Out by 10" Jan

Venue: Doug Jennings Park

What:

Time: !!am - !pm !exa! !me '!!!

Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general admission guests

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

- Liquor Licenses

- Security

- Police Liaison

- Venue management — ground management/reinstatement

o C elc

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
partner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and opportunities as we progress the

opportunity.

Regards
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From:

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:33 PM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs; Hal Morris;

Subject: HPRM: Re: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)
Dear Leesa

Good to chat earlier and thank you for the venue confirmation below.
We will start work on the required documentation and send through as we complete.

Looking forward to working with you and the Waterways Authority over the coming year.
Regards

Bl 2L,
This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s). For further information on our privacy policy, please consult our website.

On 26 Feb 2016, at 4:12 pm, Leesa Deen <Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au> wrote:

HIll

As discussed, | have booked your requested dates.

Requirements from GCWA :

e Copy of your Certificate of Currency

e Map indicating what area of the park you require

e Traffic Management Plan

e Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park

o Copies of food vending licences/other licences

e You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will
provide you with a list closer to the time)

® You will need to organise toilets and water



Once | received the map to show what park of the park you would like | can provide a quote for the
rental and security bonds (which are fully refundable).

Kind regards,

Leesa Deen
Advisor (Waterways Management)
Gold Coast Waterways Authority

40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach Qid 4217
PO Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215

P: (07) 5539 7304 | F: (07) 553¢ 7355

E: Leesa Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.ay

W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up to

date with what’s happening on the waterways!

From: [T o S P e T |
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 1:41 PM

To: Leesa Deen
Cc:
Subject: - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)

Dear Leesa

Lovely to talk to you earlier.
As we discussed, the team at

are looking to add an event/content to the

we are looking to
anuary 2017.

Top line details:

Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017

Venue Booking: Bump In 5" Jan — Bump Out by 10™ Jan

Venue: Doug Jennings Park

What:

Time: 10am — 6pm (exact time TBC)

Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee. 800 general
admission guests in field side car parks.

Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant infrastructure (Power,
water, marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing etc)

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply with all required
operatlonal elements, including but not limited to:
Supply of an Event Management Plan

- Risk Management Plan

- Traffic Management Plan

- Event Insurance

- Approved suppliers

- Work in with local stakeholders

- Liquor Licenses

- Security

- Police Liaison



- Venue management — iround manaiementlreinstatement
- Etcetc

As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional information to lock in the
booking. le as deposit?

Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits of the above
operational information you require and by when.

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways Management and ensure
you are a key partner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and
opportunities as we progress the opportunity.

Regards
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This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without
appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may
have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is
not waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily
reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its authorities. It is your
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer
viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).



Nicole Munro

From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM

To: Leesa Deen
Cc:
Subject: HPRM: RE: - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)
Attachments:

Dear Leesa

Hope you are well.

We are currently working through the operational side of the [ and will have

relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks.

in the inerim please ind attached both [

I Certificate of Currency.

The directors of— have requested that we try and source a booking confirmation letter/form
(obviously pending specific event documentation) so that they can rest easy that the event is well and truly

booked in.
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form — just so | can appease their request...?

Thanks again — looking forward to working with you on this event.

Regards

From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qgld.gov.au)
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM

To:
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs@gcwa.qld.gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hal.Morris@gcwa.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Wi

As discussed, | have booked your requested dates.
Requirements from GCWA :

e  Copy of your Certificate of Currency
e  Map indicating what area of the park you require
e  Traffic Management Plan
e  Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park
Copies of food vending licences/other licences
°  You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with
a list closer to the time)
You will need to organise toilets and water

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
PQ Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215
P: (07) 5539 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au
W: www.gewa.gld.gov.au

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up to date with whot’s

hoppening on the waterways!

From:

Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 1:41 PM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc:

Subject: - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)

Dear Leesa

Lovely to talk to you earlier.
As we discussed, the team at
week held in ea

we are 100King 1o ho

Top line details:

Proposed Event Date: 8™ January 2017

Venue Booking: Bump In 5™ Jan — Bump Out by 10" Jan
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
elements including but not limited to:
Supply of an Event Management Plan

- Risk Management Plan

- Traffic Management Plan

- Event Insurance

- Approved suppliers

- Work in with local stakeholders

- Liquor Licenses

- Security

- Police Liaison

- Venue manaﬁmem - iround manaiementlreinstatement

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

This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to
and 1f you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to
you by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and
delete 1t and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under
copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not waived or destroyed
by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland
Government and its authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including

incompatibility with your computer system).



Willis

Toleghonae: « €17 3167 8500

Fax 617 1 2552

Website: vy etfy com
tssue Date: [N

Dwrect Line: « €17 2167 8525

Doect Fax. <617 320 2852

Emst o pPedsn com

To YWhom i May Concern

Certificate of Placement - Public and Products Liability

In our capacity as Insurance Broker fo the Named Insured shown below, we confirm having amanged the following
insurance, the details of which are correct as at the Issue Date;

Nemed Insured:
Insurer: ° Liberty Intemational Underwriters
Policy Number:
Covering: Subject 1o the terms of this Policy, LIU will pay to or on behalf of the Insured all
sums which the Insured shall become legally liable to pay by way of compensation
in respect of Injury and/or Damage frst happening dunng the Period of Insurance as
a result of an Occurrence in connection with the Insured's Business.
Limit of Liability: Public Liability $
In respect of any one occurrence or series of occurrences anising out of the one
event during the Period of Insurance
Products Liability $
In respect of any one occurrence or series of occurrences arising oul of one event
and in the aggregate during the Period of Insurance
Property in Physical or Legal Control of Insured $
In respect of any one occurrence or series of occurrences arising out of the one
event during the Period of Insurance
Disclzimer:
Ths document has been prepared at Bhe reques! of ow dien and dass not represani en insurance palicy, puaranten or wamanty end )
cannol be refied upon as such, A coverage described is subiect to the lems, conditians end Envtabons of the insurence pokcy end i m%g
issued @s 8 matter of record enly. This documenl does nol alter or extend the coverage provided o assume continuty beyond thy Expiry AFSL No 240500
Dale R does nol conber eny rights under the insurance policy to any party. Willis Austraha |imded & under no obligabon ta mform any party Verson 1 Jan 2015

if the mswrance policy is canceled, ssuigned or changed after the Issue Date.



Willis

Telephene: + 61 TIHE7 8500
Fax: 6173221 2552
Wiebnie. i

- . i
Droct Line: + 6173167 0525
Direot Fax +6172221 2952
Email. rayaeils oo

To Whom It May Concern

Statutory Fines & Penalties $

in respect of any one occurrence or series of occurrences arising out of one event
and in the aggregals during the Period of Insurance

Location: Anywhere in the world, except the United States of America and Canada, provided
that:

If the Insured has no legal presence, whether by an aliomey or registered
company, parent company or subsidiary company in the United States of America
or Canada, the Temitorial limits shall include the United States of Amenca and
Canada but only in respect fo:

() Producls exported fo the Uniled States of America and Canada without the
knowledge of the Insured, the Insured’s agents or employees

(i) Visits by executives or sales persons of the Insured normally resident in the
Commonwealth of Australia

Expiry Date:

—

e ——

Signed for and on behalf of
Willis Australia Limited

Disclnimer:

This document has been prepared al the request of owr clienl end does nol represent en nsurance poficy, guareniee or wamanly and

cannal be relied upon as such. All coverege doscribed is subjodt to the larms, condifions ard Bmitations of the ineurance pdicy and & Wiis Austrutio Lid
issued 85 @ matisr of record only. This document does not alter of extend the coverage provided or assume confinily beyond the Expiry mﬁ%m
Date. It does nof confler any rights under the insurance policy to any party. Wilhs Australa Limiled & undst no oblgationto miorm any party Vemion 1 Jan 2045

if the insuranoe policy 15 canceled, ssagnad or changed afier the Issue Dale.
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ctiver

underwriting specialists
CERTIFICATE OF CURRENCY

CERFIEICATEINO.

This certificate confirms that the under mentioned policy is effective in accordance with the detalls shown.

Name of Insured:
Cover:

Activity/Business:
Excess:

Period of Insurance:
Underwriter:

Policy Number:

Counterparties:

For full terms, conditions ind exclusions ilﬁse refer to Your Policy Wording version

1/05/2015
DATE
e Melbourne ¢ Sydney * London
Melbourne: 271-273 Wellington Rd, Mulgrave  Sydney: Suite 305, 25 Lime Street, Sydney
Locked Bag 6003, Wheelers Hill, VIC 3150 PO Box Q896, QVB, NSW 1230 o
T: 461 (0)3 8562 9100 F:+61 (0)3 8562 9111  T:+61 (0)2 9268 9100 F: +61 (0)2 9268 9111 ctlveuw. com

Claims Hotline: 1300 134 956 (Aust Only) Emall; info@activeuw.com
Active Underwriting Specialists is 2 wading division of Sponscover Australia Pty Ltd. ACN 006 637 903 ¢ AFS Licence Number 230914
MMUM&M‘;‘: Specialists u:mmmdwrmxﬁamm




From: Leesa Deen

Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 8:58 AM

To:

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs

Subject: HPRM: RE: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

i
Please be advised | can confirm a booking for Doug Jennings Park for your event to be held on 05.01.17 to
10.01.17. As discussed, once all documentation is received we can look at your event in more detail and move

forward with the permit.

Kind regards,

Leesa Deen

Advisor (Waterways Management)

Gold Coast Waterways Authority

40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach Qld 4217

PO Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215

P: (07) 5539 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355
Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qgld.gov.au

W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au

T T R e VATIER RS SN il

‘ice us on Foczbook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority

fioppening on the woterways!

From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM
To: Leesa Deen

Cc
Subject: RE: - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Dear Leesa

Hope you are well.
We are currently working through the operational side of the | and will have
relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks.

i the interim please find attached botr

Certificate of Currency.

The directors of* have requested that we try and source a booking confirmation letter/form
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

From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM
To:
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs @gcwa.qld.gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hal.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au>

subject: RE: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

il

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

e  Copies of food vending licences/other licences

¢  You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with
a list closer to the time)

e  You will need to organise toilets and water

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

40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach QlId 4217
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
To: Leesa Deen ;

Cc: F
Subject: - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)

Dear Leesa



Lovely to talk to you earlier.
As we discussed, the team atF are looking to add an event/content to the [
a

week held in e anuary each year.

we are Ing to hoia a event at the Loug Jennings Fark on the anuary .

Top line details:

Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017

Venue Booking: Bump In 5™ Jan — Bump Out by 10" Jan

Venue: Doug Jennings Park

What:

Time: 10am - 6pm (exact time TBC)

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

- Liguor Licenses

- Security

- Palice Liaison

- Venue manaiement - iround manaiement!reinstatement

Etc etc

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

Il



This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s). For further
informaticn on our privacy policy. piease consult our website.

This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or private information
and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to
and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to
you by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of this email and
delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which the sender may have under
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

Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 9:20 AM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs

Subject: HPRM: Re: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Thank you very much Leesa.
That's great.
Regards

This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s). For further information on our privacy policy, please consult our website.

On 15 Apr 2016, at 8:57 AM, Leesa Deen <lLeesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Wi

Please be advised | can confirm a booking for Doug Jennings Park for your event to be held on
05.01.17 to 10.01.17. As discussed, once all documentation is received we can look at your event in
more detail and move forward with the permit.

Kind regards,

Leesa Deen
Advisor (Waterways Management)
Gold Coast Waterways Authority

40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach QId 4217
PO Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215

P: (07) 5539 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au

W: www.gcwa.gld.gov.au



Like us on Facebook www. facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up to

From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM
To: Leesa Deen
Cc:
Subject: RE: - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Dear Leesa

Hope you are well.
We are currently working through the operational side of the — event and
will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks.

In the interim please find attached both
* Certificate of Currency.

The directors of H have requested that we try and source a booking
confirmation letter/form (obviously pending specific event documentation) so that they can

rest easy that the event is well and truly booked in.
Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form — just so | can appease their
request...?

Thanks again — looking forward to working with you on this event.

Regards

From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM
To
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs @gcwa.gld.gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hal.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Wl

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

You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will
provide you with a list closer to the time)

You will need to organise toilets and water

e 8 & © © o

2



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
PO Box 107 | Southport Qid 4215

P: (07) 553¢ 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa Deen@qgcwa.ald.gov.au

W: www.qcwa.gld.gov.au

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up to

date with what's happening on the waterways!

From3J]
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
eld in early January each year.

Top line details:
Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017
Venue Booking: Bump In 5™ Jan — Bump Out by 10" Jan

Venue: Doug Jennings Park
What:
Time: llam - !pm !exa! !me '!!)

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
operational elements, including but not limited to:
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
- !tc etc

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
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This e-mail message may contain confidential or I2gally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s). Fer further infarmation on our privacy pelicy, please censull our website.

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

Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 9:33 AM
To:
Subject: RE: - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

No problems [l

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

Lilce us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority
hoppening on the waterways!

From:

Sent: Friday, 15 April 2016 9:20 AM
To: Leesa Deen

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs

Subject: Re: [ - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

Thank you very much Leesa.
That's great.
Regards




This e-mail message may contain confidential or Iegally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s). For further information on our privacy policy, please consult our website.

On 15 Apr 2016, at 8:57 AM, Leesa Deen <Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qgld.gov.au> wrote:
W

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

P: (07) 6539 7304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au

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
We are currently working through the operational side of the— event and
will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks.

In the interim please find attached both
*Ceﬂiﬁcate of Currency.

The directors of have requested that we try and source a booking
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



From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM
To:
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs@gewa.qld.gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hal.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au>
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

e o e ¢

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

ST e e LA e Ls et L R R b e s ooty P e SR S TRESE o 3o el SR o
4Q0-44 Sez . cortd Drive | Main Beach Qld 4217

PO Box 107 | Southport Qld 4215

P: (0755387304 | F: (07) 5539 7355

E: Leesa Deen@qcwa.qgld.gov.au

W: www.acwa.gld gov.au

Like us on Faceb ook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up to
date with what's happening on the waterways!

-F;‘om: F 7
Sent: Thursday, 25 ary 2016 1:41 PM

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



we are looking to hold a vent at the Doug Jennings Park on
e anuary 2017.

Top line details:
Proposed Event Date: 8" January 2017
Venue Booking: Bump In 5™ Jan — Bump Out by 10" Jan

Venue: Doug Jennings Park

What: h

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

- Venue manaiement - iround manaiementlreinstatement
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
you are a key pariner of this event. We can discuss branding/partner benefits and
opportunities as we progress the opportunity.

Regards

Il
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This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged infermation and is intended only for the use of the intended
racipient(s). For further information on our privacy pelicy, please consuit cur website,

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



Nicole Munre

From:
Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2016 5:05 PM
To: Leesa Deen

Subject EETETeE

Hi Leesa

Hope you are well.

Cheers,

ll||"

Tnes eomanl message may contin contidential o kaaally onvileged information aed v b g enly et e of e eenederd soogme o) o fagher

wdetnglan on 0u pary iy please donsul o wobste
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Sent: ay, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM

To: Leesa Deen
c- I—
Subject: Currency - [N

Dear Leesa

Hope you are well.
We are currently working through the operational side of the [N event and will have
relevant maps and plans to you over the coming weeks.

1



inthe interim please find attached botr

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
Thanks again - looking forward to working with you on this event.

Regards

From: Leesa Deen [mailto:Leesa.Deen@gcwa.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM
To:

Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs@gcwa.qld.gov.au>; Hal Morris <Hal.Morris@gcwa.gld.gov.au>

subject: RE: N - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

i

As discussed, | have booked your requested dates.
Requirements from GCWA :

e  Copy of your Certificate of Currency

e  Map indicating what area of the park you require

¢ Traffic Management Plan

e Copy of your course and what/where will be placed in the park

e Copies of food vending licences/other licences

e You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be impacted (I will provide you with
a list closer to the time)

o  You will need to organise toilets and water

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
held in ea

we are 100KIing 10

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



[

This & mail message may contain confidential or legally pnwvileged information and is mtended onty for the use of the intended recipient(s) For further
information on our privacy policy, please consult cur websile

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
Govermnment and its authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including
incompatibility with your computer system).



From: Leesa Deen

To: Nicole Munro

Subject: FW: HPRM: Re: FW: Wedding

Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 10:03:32 AM
Hi Nic

Not sure if this is relevant.
Basically, we had a request for a wedding at DIP on 08.01.17 and GCWA also has advised them

that the park was already booked.

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

W: www.gcwa,gld.gov.au

T/ o T | —— . "
Lhre UL on roce a0 oK www. facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up

to dote with what’s hoppening on the woterways!

From:

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 11:10 AM
To: Leesa Deen

Subject: HPRM: Re: FW: Wedding

Hey my number i
Thankyou so much

Sent from Outlook Mobile

On Thu, Apr 28, 2016 at 6:08 PM -0700, "Leesa Deen" <Leesa. Deen@gcwa.gld.gov.au>
wrote:

[

If you could please call me when you have a moment as | would need to ask you some questions

to ascertain if you need a permit for your wedding. Alternatively, if you wemail me your
telephone number | am happy to call you.



Many Thanks

Kind regards,

Leesa Deen
Advisor (Waterways Management)
Gold Coast Waterways Authority

40-44 Seaworld Drive | Main Beach Qid 4217
PO Box 107 | Southport Qid 4215
P: (07) 5539 7304 | F; (07) 5539 7355

E: LeesaDeen@gcwa.qld.gov.au
W: www.gewa.qld. gov.au

Like us on Facebook www.facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep up

to date with what’s happening on the waterways!

From: Rebecca Lindsay On Behalf Of GCWAMail
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2016 9:27 AM

To: Leesa Deen

Subject: FW: Wedding

From:

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2016 9:14 AM
To: GCWAMail

Subject: Wedding

Hi i was just woundering am i able to book Doug Jennings park for our wedding on
sunday the 8th of january 2017 at 2pm till 4pm

Thankyou [l :)
Sent from Qutlook Mobile

This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you
by mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer system. Any right which
the sender may have under copyright law, and any legal privilege and confidentiality
attached to this email is not waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in
this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its
authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third parties or replication
problems (including incompatibility with your computer system).



From: Kenneth Gihbe

To: Leesa Deen

Subject: Fw:

Date: Wednesday, 29 June 2016 11:40:58 AM

Attachments: Imane013. 000
imaoeid. jog
im20e015 jog
maoeD16.000
imaoeliong
imaget02.jna
mapeG0d.jog
imaoe((4.p0g
image0il,jog

Kind regards,

Ken Gibbs

Senior Advisor (Operations)
Gold Coast Waterways Authority

= ==

P IR =IF © TEmE =

«(-24 Seawerdd Drive | Main Beach Qid 2217
PO Box 107 | Southport Qid 4215
P: (07)5539737¢ | F: (07) 56307388

E : kenneth gibbs@gcwa.qld,gov.au

Lize us cn Fecebcok www. facebook.com/GoldCoastWaterwaysAuthority to keep

up to dote with what'’s happening on the waterways!

Leesa Deen
Thursday, 26 May 2016 5:09 PM
Polo

From
Sent:

W

Leesa Deen



Advisor (Waterways Management)
Geld Coast Waterways Authority

On 26 May 2016, at5:04 o, I wrote:

Hi Leesa

Hope you are well.

This e-mail message may contain conicential or legally privileged mitormation ana is inlended cnly for he use
of the intended recipleni(s). For further information on cur priveey policy. please consutl our websile

From:
Sent: Thursday, 14 April 2016 11:02 AM
To: Leesa Deen

Cc:
Sub of Currency - [N

Dear Leesa

Hope you are well.

We are currently working through the operational side of theP
[ event and will have relevant maps and plans to you over the coming
weeks.

in the interim ploase find tiached both I
I SRR Cerificate of Currency.

The directors ofm have requested that we try and source a
booking confirmation letter/form (obviously pending specific event
documentation) so that they can rest easy that the event is well and truly
booked in.

Are you able to provide such a letter or booking form - just so | can
appease their request...?



Thanks again — looking forward to working with you on this event.

Regards

From: Leesa Deen [mailto:leesa.Deen@gcwa.qld.gov.au)

Sent: Friday, 26 February 2016 4:12 PM

0 S D o
Cc: Kenneth Gibbs <Kenneth.Gibbs@gcwa.gld.gov.au>; Hal Morris

< >
Subject: RE: [ENIRY - Doug Jennings Park (CONFIDENTIAL)

i [
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

e You will need to liaise with some local businesses in the area that may be
impacted (I will provide you with a list closer to the time)

You will need to organise toilets and water

Once | received the map to show what park of the park you would like | can provide
a quote for the rental and security bonds (which are fully refundable).

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

to keep up to date with what’s happening on the waterways!



From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 February 2016 1:41 PM

To: Leesa Deen

Cc:

Subject: Magic Millions - Doug Jennings Park (Confidential)

Dear Leesa

Lovely to talk to you earlier.
As we discussed, the team at Magic Millions are looking to add an

eventcontent to [N ol i carl

January each year.

we are looking to hold a
event at the Doug Jennings Park on the 8 January 2017.

Top line details:
Proposed Event Date: gth January 2017

Venue Booking: Bump In 51" Jan — Bump Out by 10t Jan
Venue: Doug Jennings Park
What:
Time: 10am — 6pm (exact time TBC)

Who: 1000 guests. Made up on 200 corporate guests in one VIP marquee.
800 general admission guests in field side car parks.

Infrastructure: We will be fully self-sufficient and will bring in relevant
infrastructure (Power, water, marquees, catering facilities, toilets, fencing
etc)

As part of the booking we as event managers would supply and comply
with all required operational elements, including but not limited to:

- Supply of an Event Management Plan

- Risk Management Plan

- Traffic Management Plan

- Event Insurance

- Approved suppliers

- Work in with local stakeholders

- Liquor Licenses

- Security

- Police Liaison

- Venue management — iround management/reinstatement
tc etc

As a first step, can you please confirm if you require any additional
information to lock in the booking. le as deposit?

Once the booking is held we can then work through a schedule of what bits
of the above operational information you require and by when.

Obviously we want to work closely with Gold Coast Waterways
Management and ensure you are a key partner of this event. We can
discuss branding/partner benefits and opportunities as we progress the



opportunity.

Regards

<1 Ine><i ing>
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This e-mail messege may coniain cenfidential or legatly privileged information and is infernded only far ine vse
of the inlended recipicnifs). For Turther informailon on cur pavacy policy. piease consull cur website.

This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged,
confidential or private information and may be protected by copyright. You
may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter,
transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate
authority. If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by
mistake, please telephone or email the sender immediately, destroy any
hardcopies of this email and delete it and any copies of it from your
computer system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law,
and any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake. Opinions contained in this email do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Queensland Government and its
authorities. It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by third
parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your computer
system).



